
 

 

This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters 
discussed during Agenda Item #7 – Special Presentations and Reports. If a member of the public wishes to speak at 
this time, Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters of 
interest within the jurisdiction of the District that are not listed on the agenda.  If a member of the public wishes to speak 
at this time, Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

Notice of Regular Meeting 
Oceano Community Services District - Board of Directors Agenda 

WEDNESDAY, January 24, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 

All items on the agenda including information items, may be deliberated. Any member of the public with an interest in 
one of these items should review the background material and request information on the possible action that could 
be taken. 
 

All persons desiring to speak during any Public Comment period are asked to fill out a “Board Appearance Form” to 
submit to the General Manager prior to the start of the meeting. Each individual speaker is limited to a presentation 
time of THREE (3) minutes per item. Persons wishing to speak on more than one item shall limit his/her remarks to a 
total of SIX (6) minutes. This time may be allocated between items in one minute increments up to three minutes. 
Time limits may not be yielded to or shared with other speakers. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:    
2. ROLL CALL: 
3. FLAG SALUTE: 
4. AGENDA REVIEW: 
5. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(2): Conference with District Counsel 

regarding anticipated litigation.  Number of cases:  two (2). 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: (NOT BEGINNING BEFORE 6:00 PM) 

7. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS:  
A. STAFF REPORTS: 

i. Operations - Field Supervisor Tony Marraccino  
ii. FCFA Operations - Chief Steve Lieberman 
iii. OCSD General Manager – Paavo Ogren 
iv. Sheriff’s South Station - Commander Stuart MacDonald  

 

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
i. Director Angello 

ii. Director Brunet 
iii. President White 
iv. Vice President Austin 
v. Director Coalwell 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 

 
 

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agenda is posted at the Oceano 
Community Services District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA.  Agenda and reports can be accessed and downloaded from the 
Oceano Community Services District website at www.oceanocsd.org   
ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate in the Board 
meeting, please call the Clerk of the Board at (805) 481-6730 for assistance at least three (3) working days prior to the meeting 
so necessary arrangements can be made. 

 

January 24, 2018 - Page 1 of 50

http://www.oceanocsd.org/


 

Public comment Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when 
recognized by the Presiding Officer.  To facilitate public comment we request persons wishing to speak to fill out a 
speak request form and give it to the General Manager.  Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

Public comment Members of the public wishing to speak on public hearing items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer.  To facilitate public comment we request persons wishing to speak to fill out a 
speak request form and give it to the General Manager.  Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

ASISTENCIA A DISCAPACITADO Si usted está incapacitado de ninguna manera y necesita alojamiento para participar en la 
reunión de la Junta, por favor llame a la Secretaría de la Junta al (805) 481-6730 para recibir asistencia por lo menos tres (3) 
días antes de la reunión para que los arreglos necesarios puedan ser hechos.  

8. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

A. Review and Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on January 10, 2018

B. Review and Approval of Cash Disbursements

C. Review of the District’s Fiscal Year 2017-18 Quarter 2 Treasurer Report

9. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Consideration of an application for a Single Day Use Permit submitted by “Jimmy Paulding for County
Supervisor 2018” to use District facilities on February 20, 2018 for political campaign activities

B. Review of “New Laws of 2018” published by the California Special Districts Association

C. Discussion of committee assignments for the Five Cities Fire Authority including possible action to
modify assignments, updates on issues, meetings and communications with representatives of other
agencies, and direction as deemed appropriate.

10. HEARING ITEMS:

11. RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:

12. LATE RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: District Policies Continued; Regional Groundwater Sustainability Project (RGSP)
update, Roles and Responsibilities with Related Agencies; Emergency Generator, Construction Documents, Five
Cities Fire Authority 5 Year Strategic Plan, Special Meeting February 13, 2018 for Sea Breeze Mobile Home
Park, Regular Meeting February 14, 2018 Cancellation.

14. FUTURE HEARING ITEMS:

15. ADJOURNMENT:

January 24, 2018 - Page 2 of 50



Oceano Community Services District 
Summary Minutes 

Regular Meeting Wednesday, January 10, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: at 5:30 p.m. by President White
2. FLAG SALUTE: led by Director Brunet
3. ROLL CALL:  All Board members present. Also present, District Legal Counsel Jeff Minnery, Business and

Accounting Manager Carey Casciola, and Board Secretary Celia Ruiz.
4. AGENDA REVIEW: Agenda approved as presented.
5. CLOSED SESSION: was entered at approximately 5:33pm. Open session was resumed at approximate

6:12pm
No public comment
A. Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(2): Conference with District Counsel regarding

anticipated litigation.  Number of cases:  one (1).
Reportable action: None

6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA (NOT BEGINNING BEFORE 6:00 PM):
Public comment was received by Mary Lucey.

7. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS:
a. STAFF REPORTS:

i. Operations - Field Supervisor Tony Marraccino reported 15 work orders, 9 USA's, 13 service
calls, 1 after hour call out, door hangers, shut offs, meter swaps, trash filled 1 roll off, no SSO’s
for the month of December, Lopez is currently at 52%,

ii. FCFA - Chief Steve Lieberman – Chief Lieberman reported on deployment to Santa Barbara
mudslide

iii. OCSD General Manager – General Manager Ogren reported on meeting with Cannon
associates

iv. Sheriff’s South Station - Commander Stewart MacDonald – None
b. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE REPORTS:

i. Director Angello - None
ii. Director Brunet – None
iii. President White – reported on SSLOCSD
iv. Vice President Austin – None
v. Director Coalwell – reported on State Water Subcontractors Committee Meeting

c. PUBLIC COMMENT ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
No public comment.

Agenda Item 8A - Page 1 of 2January 24, 2018 - Page 3 of 50



 
 
 
8 CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION: 
a. Review and Approval of Minutes for the Regular 

Meeting on December 13, 2017 
 

b. Review and Approval of Cash Disbursements 
 

c. Submittal for approval an Intent to Serve Letter to 
Ulrich Renfurm; 1531 15th Street; Assessor’s Parcel 
No. 062-041-076 

After an opportunity for public comment and brief Board 
discussion, staff recommendations were approved with a 
modification to Item 8b an addition of the attached 
warrants for $ 2,082.08 total disbursement approval to  
$ 291,944.79 with a motion from Director Brunet, a second 
by Director Angello and a 5-0 vote.  
No public comment.  

 
9 A BUSINESS ITEM: ACTION: 
Approval of a Recommendation selecting Moss, Levy & 
Hartzheim, LLP as the District Auditors for Fiscal Year 
2016-17 through 2018-19 at a annual cost of $18,500 - 
$19,820 

After an opportunity for public comment and brief Board 
discussion, staff recommendations were approved with a 
motion from Director Coalwell, a second by Vice 
President Austin and a 5-0 vote.  
No public comment.  

 
9 B BUSINESS ITEM: ACTION: 
Review of the District’s Budget Status as of December 
31, 2017 
 

After an opportunity for public comment and brief Board 
discussion, receive and file. 
No public comment.   

 
9 C BUSINESS ITEM: ACTION: 
Consideration of a report entitled “A Twenty Eighteen 
(2018) Outlook on the Fire Cities Fire Authority” and a 
recommendation to create an ad-hoc committee for inter-
agency collaboration and related efforts 
 

After an opportunity for public comment and brief Board 
discussion, a motion was made to appoint Vice President 
Austin on the ad-hoc committee with a motion from 
Director Coalwell, a second by Director Brunet and a 5-0 
Vote. Chief Lieberman representing the Five Cities Fire 
Authority gave a presentation.  
Public comment was received by Pat Fitzgerald, Mary 
Lucey, Pat Ferguson, and Jeff Lane.    

 
10.     HEARING ITEMS: None  
  
11.     RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None  
 
12.     LATE RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None 
 
13.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: District Policies Continued; Regional Groundwater Sustainability Project (RGSP) 
update, Roles and Responsibilities with Related Agencies; Emergency Generator, Construction Documents, Five 
Cities Fire Authority 5 Year Strategic Plan, Special Meeting to discuss Sea Breeze Mobile Home Park.  
 
14.     FUTURE HEARING ITEMS: None 
 

  15.     ADJOURNMENT: at approximately 7:45 pm  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8A - Page 2 of 2January 24, 2018 - Page 4 of 50



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: January 24, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Carey Casciola, Business and Accounting Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item #8(B):  Recommendation to Approve Cash Disbursements and to amend 
resolution 2016-7 authorizing the General Manager to approve re-occurring payments for 
the new Kyocera copier    

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board: 

1) Approve the attached cash disbursements.
2) Approve the attached resolution authorizing the General Manager to approve the

revised list of re-occurring payments to include Coastal Copy, Inc. and De Lage Landen
Financial Services, Inc.

Discussion 

The following is a summary of the attached cash disbursements: 

Description Check Sequence* Amounts 
56730 - 56767 

Disbursements Requiring Board Approval prior to Payment: 

   Regular Payable Register – paid 01/24/2018 56750 - 56767 $14,140.36 
Subtotal: $14,140.36 

Reoccurring Payments for Board Review (authorized by Resolution 2016-07): 
   Payroll Disbursements – pay period ending 01/06/2018 N/A $26,531.09 
   Reoccurring Utility Disbursements – paid 01/10/2018 56730 - 56740 $7,795.17 
   Reoccurring Health/Benefits – paid 01/10/2018 56745 - 56749 $6,788.55 

Subtotal: $41,114.81 
Grand Total: $55,255.17 

*Checks 56741-56744 voided due to printing errors

The attached resolution adds Coastal Copy, Inc. for the service agreement on the Kyocera copier, and 
De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. for the lease payments. 

Other Agency Involvement: n/a 

Other Financial Considerations:  Amounts are within the authorized Fund level budgets. 
Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 1 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 5 of 50



 Oceano Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Results 

The Board’s review of cash disbursements is an integral component of the District’s system of internal 
controls and promotes a well governed community.   

Attachments: 

Draft redline Resolution approving a policy authorizing the General Manager to approve certain 
re-occurring payments with reporting requirements to the Board of Directors 

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 2 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 6 of 50



 1/19/2018  1:49 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND CHECK DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000 POOLED CASH OPERATING CLEAR DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE: All STATEMENT: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All VOIDED DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All AMOUNT: 0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

CHECK NUMBER: 056750 THRU 056767

ACCOUNT --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

CHECK: ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1-1001-000 1/19/2018 CHECK 056750  R&R ROLL-OFF LLC 513.24CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056751  PETTY CASH 99.74CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056752  DIVERSIFIED PROJECT SERVICES I 5,600.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056753  CORIX WATER PRODUCTS (US) INC. 394.81CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056754  ARAMARK 136.14CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056755  CENTRAL COAST TECHNOLOGY CONSU 160.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056756  GSI WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. 2,247.05CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056757  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVI 157.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056758  CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF MUTU 500.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056759  CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO 380.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056760  J.B. DEWAR, INC. 259.95CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056761  MINER'S ACE HARDWARE, INC. 64.60CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056762  SHORELINE LANDSCAPE & MAINT. I 410.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056763  SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY SERV 1,356.86CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056764  SSLOCSD 180.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056765  RRM DESIGN GROUP 755.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056766  COASTAL COPY, INC. 271.63CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/19/2018 CHECK 056767  BAXTER'S FRAME WORKS AND BADGE 653.68CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0 CHECK TOTAL: 14,140.36CR

DEPOSIT TOTAL: 0.00

INTEREST TOTAL: 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL: 0.00

SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL: 0.00

EFT TOTAL: 0.00

BANK-DRAFT TOTAL: 0.00

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 3 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 7 of 50



Payroll Summary Report
Board of Directors ‐ Agenda Date January 24, 2018

(*)

Gross Wages Pay Period Ending: 12/23/2017 1/6/2018

Regular  $22,789.69 $22,466.64

Overtime Wages $510.66 $602.97

Stand By $700.00 $700.00

Gross Wages $24,000.35 $23,769.61

Disbursements

Net Wages $17,553.38 $17,391.47

State and Federal Agencies $5,298.43 $5,231.42

CalPERS ‐ Normal $3,957.26 $3,908.20

Total Disbursements processed with Payroll $26,809.07 $26,531.09

Health & Other  (Disbursed with reoccurring bills) $3,481.43 $3,550.48

Total District Payroll Related Costs $30,290.50 $30,081.57

(*) Previously reported in prior Board Meeting packet ‐ provided for comparison.

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 4 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 8 of 50



 1/11/2018  4:22 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND CHECK DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000 POOLED CASH OPERATING CLEAR DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE: All STATEMENT: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All VOIDED DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All AMOUNT: 0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

CHECK NUMBER: 056730 THRU 056740

ACCOUNT --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

CHECK: ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1-1001-000 1/10/2018 CHECK 056730  HIRIARTE'S INDOOR CLEANING SER 825.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056731  NORCAST TELECOM NETWORKS 381.64CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056732  RABOBANK EQUIPMENT LEASE 755.60CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056733  ADVANTAGE ANSWERING PLUS, INC 261.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056734  AGP VIDEO INC. 585.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056735  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 130.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056736  DIGITAL WEST NETWORKS, INC. 50.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056737  VERIZON WIRELESS 233.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056738  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 4,302.73CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056739  THE GAS COMPANY 180.72CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK 056740  STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SO 89.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0 CHECK TOTAL: 7,795.17CR

DEPOSIT TOTAL: 0.00

INTEREST TOTAL: 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL: 0.00

SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL: 0.00

EFT TOTAL: 0.00

BANK-DRAFT TOTAL: 0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND CHECK TOTAL: 7,795.17CR

DEPOSIT TOTAL: 0.00

INTEREST TOTAL: 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL: 0.00

SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL: 0.00

EFT TOTAL: 0.00

BANK-DRAFT TOTAL: 0.00

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 5 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 9 of 50



 1/11/2018  4:23 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       056745 THRU     056749

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK     056745  BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA            4,736.32CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK     056746  THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSU       1,058.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK     056747  VSP VISION                             105.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK     056748  TASC -CLIENT INVOICES                  600.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/10/2018 CHECK     056749  SEIU LOCAL 620                         286.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:              6,788.55CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:              6,788.55CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 6 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 10 of 50



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2018- _ _  

 
Resolution amending and replacing Resolution 
2016-07 authorizing the General Manager to 
approve certain re-occurring payments with 

reporting requirements to the Board of Directors 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Oceano Community Services District (“OCSD”) approved Resolution 2016-
07 on July 27, 2016; and 

 
WHEREAS, the OCSD has also established a practice of requiring two members of the 

Board of Directors to sign checks for payments to payees and vendors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends to update the authority of the General Manager 

to approve payments; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends to clarify that all payments approved by the 

General Manager shall be reported to the Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends to clarify the authority of Board Members to sign 

checks and electronic authorization forms. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors as follows:   
 
1. The General Manager is hereby authorized to approve payment of bi-weekly payroll, 

including related payments to employees, federal and state agencies for taxes and 
related disbursements, CalPERS for pension contributions, and payments for health, 
dental, vision, life insurance benefits, SEIU union dues and workers compensation 
insurance.  All such payments shall be reported to the Board of Directors at the first 
regular meeting subsequent to the disbursements. 
 

2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to approve payment to the following payees 
and vendors, with checks and/or electronic payment authorizations signed by two 
members of the Board of Directors.  All such payments shall be reported to the Board 
of Directors at the first regular meeting subsequent to the disbursements. 

 
a. Advantage Answering Services 
b. AGP Video, Inc. 
c. Charter Communications 
d. Coastal Copy, Inc. 
e. De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
f. Digital West 
g. Elecsys Corporation 
h. Hiriarte’s Cleaning 
i. Norcast Telecom Networks 
j. Pacific Gas & Electric 
k. Rabobank Equipment Lease 

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 7 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 11 of 50



l. Stanley Convergent (excluding service calls)
m. The Gas Company
n. Verizon Wireless

Upon motion of ______________________________, seconded by 
______________________________, and on the following roll call vote, to wit: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAINING:  

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this _______ day of ___________, 2018. 

__________________________________ 
President of the Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Secretary for the Board of Directors 

(SEAL) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT: 

Jeffrey A. Minnery 
District Counsel 

By:  __________________________ 

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 8 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 12 of 50



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 20186- _ _  

 
Resolution amending and replacing Resolution 
2016-07 authorizing the General Manager to 
approve certain re-occurring payments with 

reporting requirements to the Board of Directors 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Oceano Community Services District (“OCSD”) approved Resolution 2016-
07 on July 27, 2016;has an established practice of requiring Board of Directors approval prior to  
payments to payees and other vendors except the bi-weekly payroll and related payments to 
federal and state agencies ; and 

 
WHEREAS, the OCSD has also established a practice of requiring two members of the 

Board of Directors to  sign checks for payments to payees and vendors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends to clarify update the authority of the General 

Manager to approve payments; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends to clarify that all payments approved by the 

General Manager shall be reported to the Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends to clarify the authority of Board Members to sign 

checks and electronic authorization forms. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors as follows:   
 
1. The General Manager is hereby authorized to approve payment of bi-weekly payroll, 

including related payments to employees, federal and state agencies for taxes and 
related disbursements, CalPERS for pension contributions, and payments for health, 
dental, vision, life insurance benefits, SEIU union dues and workers compensation 
insurance.  All such payments shall be reported to the Board of Directors at the first 
regular meeting subsequent to the disbursements. 
 

2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to approve payment to the following payees 
and vendors, with checks and/or electronic payment authorizations signed by two 
members of the Board of Directors.  All such payments shall be reported to the Board 
of Directors at the first regular meeting subsequent to the disbursements. 

 
a. Advantage Answering Services 
b. AGP Video, Inc. 
c. Charter Communications 
d. Coastal Copy, Inc. 
c.e. De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
d.f. Digital West 
e.g. Elecsys Corporation 
f.h. Hiriarte’s Cleaning 
g.i. Norcast Telecom Networks 

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 9 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 13 of 50



h.j. Pacific Gas & Electric 
i.k. Rabobank Equipment Lease 
j.l. Stanley Convergent (excluding service calls) 
k.m. The Gas Company 
l.n. Verizon Wireless 

 
Upon motion of ______________________________, seconded by 

______________________________, and on the following roll call vote, to wit: 
 

 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAINING:  

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this _______ day of ___________, 20186. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
President of the Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Secretary for the Board of Directors 
 

(SEAL) 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT: 
 
Jeffrey A. Minnery 
District Counsel 
 
 
By:  __________________________ 
 

Agenda Item 8(B) - Page 10 of 10January 24, 2018 - Page 14 of 50



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: January 24, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Carey Casciola, Business and Accounting Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item #8(C)– Review of the District’s Fiscal Year 2017-18 Quarter 2 Treasurer 
Report 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board receive and file the District’s 2017-18 Quarter 2 Treasurer Report. 

Discussion 

Government Code section 61053(f) requires the District Treasurer to report to the Board of Directors 
quarterly regarding the receipts, disbursements and the balances in each account controlled by the 
District.  At the December 13th meeting your Board approved Resolution 2017-07 to adopt the District’s 
2018 Investment Policy which is required by Government Code section 53646(A)(2).  Section 7 of the 
Investment Policy requires the Financial Officer/ Treasurer to provide a quarterly report that identifies 
the District’s investments within 30 days after the end of each quarter. The attached worksheet has 
been prepared to review the District’s second quarter. 

The District holds accounts with the County of San Luis Obispo and Rabobank.  Attachment “A” 
provides a summary of each account held by the District which have been reconciled against the 
District’s general ledger.   

Other Agency Involvement 

 The County of San Luis Obispo 

Agenda Item 8(C) - Page 1 of 3January 24, 2018 - Page 15 of 50



 Oceano Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Other Financial Considerations 

The 2017/18 Quarter 2 Budget review was presented at the January 10th meeting. 

Results 

Establishing compliance with both Government Code 61000-61250 regarding Community Service 
Districts and the District’s Investment Policy will help ensure that the District’s costs are managed 
properly and promotes prosperous and well governed communities. 

Attachment A - 2017-18 Quarter 2Treasurer Report 

Agenda Item 8(C) - Page 2 of 3January 24, 2018 - Page 16 of 50



Oceano Community Services District
2017-18 Treasurer Report - Quarter 2

Account Month Beginning Balance Credits Debits Ending Balance Total

County of San Luis Obispo Accounts:

Oceano CSD - Water Rev - 31215 Oct-17 $102.51 $46,125.28 ($46,125.00) $102.79
(Revenue Bond) Nov-17 $102.79 $0.00 $0.00 $102.79

Dec-17 $102.79 $0.00 $0.00 $102.79

Oceano CSD - 41005 Oct-17 $2,285,035.95 $125,071.18 ($54,743.81) $2,355,363.32
Nov-17 $2,355,363.32 $110,108.16 $0.00 $2,465,471.48
Dec-17 $2,465,471.48 $352,333.50 ($635.70) $2,817,169.28

Oceano CSD - 41045 Oct-17 $4.15 $0.01 $0.00 $4.16
(Sanitary District Bond - Paid Off) Nov-17 $4.16 $0.00 $0.00 $4.16

Dec-17 $4.16 $0.00 $0.00 $4.16 $2,817,276.23

Rabobank Accounts:

Public Checking - 1101 Oct-17 $181,456.47 $481,480.25 ($139,806.47) $523,130.25
Nov-17 $523,130.25 $62,666.84 ($481,277.19) $104,519.90
Dec-17 $104,519.90 $422,237.02 ($301,646.69) $225,110.23

Public Investment Money Market - 5783 Oct-17 $194,245.92 $34.06 $0.00 $194,279.98
Nov-17 $194,279.98 $31.94 $0.00 $194,311.92
Dec-17 $194,311.92 $30.87 $0.00 $194,342.79

Public Fund CD - 7655 Oct-17 $23,947.81 $11.98 $0.00 $23,959.79
(Water Fund Deposit) Nov-17 $23,959.79 $12.38 $0.00 $23,972.17

Dec-17 $23,972.17 $11.98 $0.00 $23,984.15

Public Investment Money Market - 0161 Oct-17 $209,640.42 $36.76 ($20.00) $209,657.18
(Public Facilities Fees) Nov-17 $209,657.18 $34.46 $0.00 $209,691.64

Dec-17 $209,691.64 $33.32 $0.00 $209,724.96 $653,162.13

Total $3,470,438.36

Attachment A - 2017-18 Quarter 2 Treasurer ReportAgenda Item 8(C) - Page 3 of 3January 24, 2018 - Page 17 of 50



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: 

To:  

From: 

January 24, 2018 

Board of Directors 

Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item #9(A): Consideration of an application for a Single Day Use Permit submitted 
by “Jimmy Paulding for County Supervisor 2018” to use District facilities on February 
20, 2018 for political campaign activities 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board consider the attached application for a Single Day Use Permit  
submitted by “Jimmy Paulding for County Supervisor 2018” to use District facilities on February 20, 
2018 for political activities, and after verbal advice from legal counsel, decide to deny or approve with 
conditions that your Board may deem appropriate. 

Discussion 

The attached Single Day Use permit has been submitted by a group “Jimmy Paulding for County 
Supervisor 2018.”  A Farmer’s insurance certificate & endorsement naming the District as additional 
insured and a cleaning deposit have been received.  

The District’s current practice for considering Single Day Use permits requires Board approval.  No 
policies currently exist with regard to using District facilities for political campaign activities.  District 
legal counsel is aware of the request and will provide advice at the Board meeting.  Consideration of 
this item is subject to final legal advice. 

At a minimum, legal counsel will discuss restrictions associated with utilizing public resources for 
political activities.  Since closing and securing the property after the event would require a member of 
District staff to return to work, with a minimum of two hours compensation pursuant to the 
Memorandum of Understanding with Service Employees International Union, Local 620, those labor 
costs would need to be paid to the District.  The District’s labor rates are calculated in accordance with 
the State Controller’s Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual, January 2017 Edition, which 
include the District costs of wages, employee benefits, employer taxes and District overhead.  As a 
result, those rates also provide cost recovery for indirect facility costs.  For a two-hour call back, the 
costs could be as high as $110 per hour, including overtime and overhead, depending on the staff 

Agenda Item 9A - Page 1 of 4January 24, 2018 - Page 18 of 50



 Oceano Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting 

member who returns to work.  If your Board desires that District staff is on the premises during the 
duration of the meeting, then actual time will be tracked and charged. 

In addition to cost issues, political activities often also require even handed treatment for all 
candidates.  If the application is approved, then other candidates should be pre-approved to use 
District facilities in a similar manner with similar conditions. 

Lastly, leading to the 2016 general election, your Board declined to host a candidate’s forum for those 
who were seeking to get elected to the OCSD Board of Directors.  It may be appropriate for your Board 
to consider a policy regarding use of District facilities for political activities, subject to and within 
constraints that may be identified by legal counsel.  Your Board may also wish to consider a policy that 
does not allow District facilities to be used for political campaign activities.  

Other Agency Involvement 

N/A 

Other Financial Considerations 

N/A 

Results 

Reviewing the application, considering advice from the District’s legal counsel, and consider policy 
issues associated with political campaign activities helps to promote a well governed community. 

Attachments:  Single Day Use Permit Application from “Jimmy Paulding for County Supervisor 2018” 

Agenda Item 9A - Page 2 of 4January 24, 2018 - Page 19 of 50



AttachmentAgenda Item 9A - Page 3 of 4January 24, 2018 - Page 20 of 50



AttachmentAgenda Item 9A - Page 4 of 4January 24, 2018 - Page 21 of 50



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

Date: January 24, 2018 

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item #9(B): Review of “New Laws of 2018” published by the California Special 
Districts Association 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board review and discuss the legislative information published by the 
California Special Districts Association. 

Discussion 

The California Special Districts Association (CSDA) represents special district interests and has prepared 
an eight-part series on “New Laws of 2018.” The following are the titles of each part with a link to the 
electronic news article: 

• Part I: The Benefits of Knowing the Full Cost of Debt Financing: SB 450  

• Part II: New California Law Expands Baby Bonding Leave to Mid-Size Employers  

• Part III: SB 231 and How Special Districts Can Help with Water Reliability  

• Part IV: Changes to control guidelines detect and prevent financial errors and fraud  

• Part V: Two Bills Addressing Pay Disparities – AB 168 and AB 1008  

• Part VI: To indemnify and defend? SB 496 changes the rules for design professional contract  

• Part VII: New Option Now Legal for Records Retention  

• Part VIII: 2017 CSDA-sponsored legislation is now law 

Legal Counsel and the District General Manager will provide a verbal summary of each part to initiate 
Board discussion.   

Agenda Item 9B - Page 1 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 22 of 50

http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48535&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6484648&mfqid=33936819&ptid=0&ps=48535
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48565&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6500222&mfqid=34040367&ptid=0&ps=48565
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48603&ptid=320&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6515005&ps=48603
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48602&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6524144&mfqid=34197017&ptid=0&ps=48602
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48699&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6539288&mfqid=34291534&ptid=0&ps=48699
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48725&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6553411&mfqid=34382815&ptid=0&ps=48725
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=907605424&m=6583620&s=48816&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&ps=48816&sid=48757&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6567795&mfqid=34467800&ptid=0&ps=48757
http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/l.asp?u=847120259&m=6596828&s=48851&p=320&l=http://csda.informz.net/admin31/content/template.asp?ps=48851&sid=48816&brandid=3092&uid=907605424&mi=6583620&mfqid=34577465&ptid=0&ps=48816


 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

 Other Agency Involvement 

n/a   

Other Financial Considerations 

n/a 

Results 

Reviewing new laws and applicability to the District promotes a well governed community. 

 

Attachments:   

• “New Laws of 2018” published by the California Special Districts Association 

Agenda Item 9B - Page 2 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 23 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 3 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 24 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 4 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 25 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 5 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 26 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 6 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 27 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 7 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 28 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 8 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 29 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 9 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 30 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 10 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 31 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 11 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 32 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 12 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 33 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 13 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 34 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 14 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 35 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 15 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 36 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 16 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 37 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 17 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 38 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 18 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 39 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 19 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 40 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 20 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 41 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 21 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 42 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 22 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 43 of 50



Agenda Item 9B - Page 23 of 23January 24, 2018 - Page 44 of 50



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: 

To:  

From: 

January 24, 2018 

Board of Directors 

Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item # 9(C):  Discussion of committee assignments for the Five Cities Fire 
Authority including possible action to modify assignments, updates on issues, meetings 
and communications with representatives of other agencies, and direction as deemed 
appropriate. 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board: 

A. Discuss committee assignments and act to modify assignments as deemed appropriate. 

B. Discuss updates on meetings and communications with representatives of other agencies. 

C. Provide direction as deemed appropriate. 

Discussion 

The purpose of this item is to follow up on Board discussions held during the special meeting of 
December 6, 2017 and the regular meeting of January 10, 2018.  Topics that your Board may wish to 
discuss include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Committee Assignments
• Current year FCFA Budget Overruns
• Transitioning from Reserve Firefighters to Full-time Firefighters
• Updates on Communications and Actions involving other Agencies

o FCFA Board Meetings
o Ad Hoc Committee Meetings

• Strategic Planning Efforts
• Multi-year Budget Outlook
• FCFA Joint Powers of Authority Agreement

Agenda Item 9C - Page 1 of 6January 24, 2018 - Page 45 of 50



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

Committee Assignments 

The following are the Board’s current committee assignments for FCFA: 

• Karen White – Primary assignment to FCFA Board of Directors 
• James Coalwell – Alternate assignment to FCFA Board of Directors 
• Linda Austin – Ad Hoc Assignment to participate in due diligence efforts with the general 

manager and other agencies independent of the FCFA Board assignments 

The appointment of Vice President Austin to the ad hoc committee occurred at the January 10, 2018 
OCSD Board meeting.  Your Board also discussed possible changes to FCFA Board assignments and 
directed that this topic be included on the January 24, 2018 agenda so that changes can be made if 
deemed appropriate.   As a reminder, the separation of the ad hoc assignments from FCFA Board 
assignments needs to be maintained except for at Board meetings that are properly noticed in 
accordance with the Brown Act. 

Communications with Other Agencies 

Attached is the agenda for the Executive Committee meeting that was held on January 17, 2018 and 
other communications that relate to public outreach.  Updates on topics discussed at the Executive 
Committee are included below.  Verbal updates on the FCFA Board meeting of January 19, 2018 will 
also be provided at the Board meeting.  

 Current Year Budget Overruns 

The FCFA executive meeting on January 17, 2018 included review of the FCFA Board actions in 
November and December 2017.  At both meetings, motions passed on 2-1 votes.  The executive team 
discussed whether they represented formal approval to utilize existing reserves to fund current year 
budget overruns.  The executive team reviewed the JPA, which states in Section 4(C)(5) that “decisions 
relating to the budget… shall require unanimous vote of the Board for approval.”    Furthermore, it was 
noted that the November and December agendas for FCFA did not include a description of possible 
budgetary action.  From the executive team discussions, it is anticipated that a budget adjustment for 
current year overruns will be included in an upcoming FCFA agenda. 

  

Agenda Item 9C - Page 2 of 6January 24, 2018 - Page 46 of 50



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

Transitioning from Reserve Fire Fighters to Full-Time Firefighters 

During the executive committee meeting on January 17, 2018 observations were shared from the 
meetings held by each of the three member agencies, which were on Monday January 8, 2018 (City of 
Grover Beach), Tuesday January 9, 2018 (City of Arroyo Grande) and Wednesday January 10, 2018 
(OCSD).  City representatives indicated that transitioning to full-time firefighters received general 
support from the city councils and that they would be addressing budget details in upcoming city 
council meetings.  OCSD’s funding limitations were also discussed.   Once the city councils complete 
their budget review and finalize policy direction, it is anticipated that formal action by FCFA Board may 
follow, and potentially be in March 2018. 

Other topics that may be discussed include but are not limited to the following: 

• Updates on Communications and Actions involving other Agencies 
o FCFA Board Meetings 
o Ad Hoc Committee Meetings 

• Strategic Planning Efforts 
• Multi-year Budget Outlook 
• FCFA Joint Powers of Authority Agreement 

Other Agency Involvement 

The cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach are the other two member agencies of the Five Cities 
Fire Authority.   

Other Financial Considerations  

None at this time. 

Results 

Continuing review and discussion of FCFA related issues promotes a safe, healthy and well governed 
community. 

Attachments:   

• Executive Committee Agenda 1/17/2018 
• Public Outreach Communications 

Agenda Item 9C - Page 3 of 6January 24, 2018 - Page 47 of 50



 

Executive Team Meeting 
January 17, 2018 

 
 
 

• SCBA Replacement Status / Mid-Year Budget 
o Project Cost Estimate  $358,200 

 Arroyo Grande  $170,755 
 Grover Beach  $121,575 
 Oceano   $  65,870   

 
• FCFA Board  

o November/December Board Action 
o District Board/City Council Meetings (1/8-10) 

 Manager Observations 
 Fire Chief Observations 

o Discussion Items 
 Concept of Fire Station Staffing Fixed Cost / Admin. OH 
 Apparatus/Capital Equipment Replacement 
 Prioritization of Strategic Plan (likely February) 

 
• Roundtable 

 
 

AttachmentAgenda Item 9C - Page 4 of 6January 24, 2018 - Page 48 of 50



     MEMORANDUM 
 
      
 
To: 
 

Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Barbara Harmon, Board 
Member John Shoals 
 

 

From: 
 

Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief 

Date: 
 

January 18, 2018 

Subject: Media Talking Points – FCFA Strategic Plan & Firefighter Transition 
  
As the three communities engage in the dialogue surrounding the current and future needs of this fire 
department, I have had media contact. I have been interviewed by Chris McGuiness with New Times 
(story appeared 1/11/18), and have a second interview scheduled with another New Times reporter 
next week. As I understand the next story, it will be focused on other fire departments in the county who 
are facing the same challenge. A local “on-line blog” posted a story last Tuesday with a headline 
highlighting a “70% budget increase requested by the FCFA.” While I refuse to acknowledge any 
credibility with these blogs, the information was incorrect and misleading. 
 
Yesterday (1/17/18), I met with the Management Team consisting of the City/District Managers and the 
FCFA Treasurer. The meeting was productive, and the group has requested that we meet bi-weekly.  
 
As the current situation related to funding for a transition to full-time firefighters has a potential political 
impact, I would like direction from the Board about media contact/interview requests. While I serve as 
the Public Information Officer (PIO) for this organization, I would like to know if the Board would be 
involved with media contacts having to do this policy, planning and funding issue. 
 
I have created the following talking points, but look to the Board for input. 
 
Top Priority 

 The safety of the communities served by the Board of Directors and employees of the Five 
Cities Fire Authority is a top priority. 

History 
 The communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach and Oceano were served proudly by 

volunteer fire departments until around 2000 when a gradual transition began towards full time 
staffing. 

 The Part-Time Reserve Firefighter program is the last vestige of the volunteer fire service. 

The Challenge 

 In the 18 years since the transition to full-time staffing began: 
o Calls for emergency service have steadily increased (consistent 4% year over year 

increase) 
o Increased commercial and residential development 
o Aging population with increasing needs for assistance 

 Recruitment and Retention Challenges 
o Part Time (Reserve) Firefighters are paid $12-$14/hour without benefits 

 

Attachment Agenda Item 9C - Page 5 of 6January 24, 2018 - Page 49 of 50



 

 
 

 

o Boomer Retirements create opportunity for full time employment at larger fire 
departments 

o No path for part time employees to transition to full time employment exacerbates 
turnover 

o Similar challenges faced by other fire departments (Pismo Beach terminating program 
6/30/18) 

 Safety 
o Providing a consistent service level to the communities is at risk with this staffing 

shortage 
o Existing employees are working extended work schedules to attempt to cover these 

open shifts, increasing the risk for injury and burn-out 
 Funding 

o The costs associated with hiring full-time Firefighters is not included in the current 
budget 

o When the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Powers Authority (JPA) was formed in 2010, 
the member communities acknowledged the need for continued/future investment for 
vehicle replacement, capital equipment replacement, and future service needs. 

o The economic downturn of 2008/2009 impacted the ability for all local government 
agencies to invest in public safety 

o The communities now are discussing the need for prioritization of existing funding or 
possible enhanced revenue measures to sustain service delivery 

o FCFA us currently filling open part time Firefighter shifts with career personnel at a rate 
nearly 3x the amount budgeted 

 
Current Actions & Planning 
 Recent Board Actions 

o 12/15/17 Board approved “Urgency Hire” of three (3) full time Firefighters utilizing 

existing budget reserves (also known as “Fund Balance”) 
o Board members consulted with their respective councils/boards for direction related to 

funding to sustain transition to full time Firefighter staffing 
o City/District Managers, FCFA Treasurer and Fire Chief are meeting bi-weekly to discuss 

and develop board directed strategies for future funding and potential organizational 
changes 

 FCFA will accelerate budget planning for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 in order to allow the three 
member communities time to consider the firefighter transition during their budget planning 
cycles 

Attachment Agenda Item 9C - Page 6 of 6January 24, 2018 - Page 50 of 50


	01242018 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Agenda Item 8A - 01102018 Minutes
	Agenda Item 8B - Cash Disbursements
	Draft  Staff Report Cash Disbursements
	01242018 REGULAR CR Check Reconciliation Register - 6965
	PAYROLL SUMMARY 01 06 2018
	01102018 UTILITY CR Check Reconciliation Register - 6826
	01102018 HEALTH CR Check Reconciliation Register - 6827
	Draft Resolution on AP Policy Clean
	Draft Resolution on AP Policy Redline

	Agenda Item 8C - Q2 Treasurer Report
	Staff Report Q2 Treasurer Report
	Attachment A - 2017-18 Quarter Treasurer Report
	Q2


	Agenda Item 9A - Single Day Use Permit Jimmy Paulding
	Draft Staff Report Use Permit
	Single Day Use - Jimmy Paulding Event 2018

	Agenda Item 9B - Legislative Update
	Draft Staff Report New Laws of 2018
	9B Attachment

	Agenda Item 9C - Five Cities Fire Authority
	Draft Staff Report
	FCFA Exec Team Meeting_01172018
	FCFA Firefighter Transition Talking Points_01192018




